

Prof. Selin Hanife Eryürük

Personal Information

Fax Phone: [+90 212 251 8829](tel:+902122518829)

Email: eryuruk@itu.edu.tr

Address: İnönü Cad. No:65 Gümüşsuyu Taksim

Biography

I was born in Istanbul in 1977. In 1996 I started to my university education at Istanbul Technical University Textile Engineering Department. In 2001 I graduated as the department's first. I obtained my master's degree in 2005 and my doctorate degree in 2010. In 2014 I got the title of associate professor. I am currently working as an associate professor in the Textile Engineering Department. I am married and have 3 children.

Education Information

Doctorate, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, Turkey 2005 - 2010

Post Graduate, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, Turkey 2002 - 2005

Under Graduate, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, Turkey 1996 - 2001

Foreign Languages

English

Dissertations

Doctorate, Tekstil Ve Konfeksiyon Sektörleri Arasında Etkin Lojistik Faaliyetlerinin Gerçekleştirilmesi Amacıyla Bir Lojistik Merkez Yer Seçimi Ve Tasarımı, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği, Tekstil Mühendisliği, 2010

Post Graduate, Bir Konfeksiyon İşletmesinde Montaj Hattı Dengeleme, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği, Tekstil Mühendisliği, 2005

Research Areas

Technical Sciences, Textile Engineering and Technology, Confection Technology

Academic Titles / Tasks

Associate Professor, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, 2014 - Continues

Assistant Professor, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, 2011 - 2014

Research Assistant, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, 2004 - 2011

Professional Experience

Fakülte Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, 2014 - Continues
Deputy Head of Department, İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Tekstil Teknolojileri Ve Tasarımı Fakültesi, Tekstil Mühendisliği Bölümü, 2015 - 2015

Supported Projects

Eryürük S. H. , Karagüzel Kayaoğlu B., Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Yeni üretim teknolojileri, ultrasonik ve sıcak hava kaynak yöntemi, kullanarak tek kullanımlık cerrahi önlük tasarımı ve termal konfor özelliklerinin incelenmesi, 2018 - 2019
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Ultrasonik Dikiş Yöntemi ile Spor Ayakkabısı Tekstillerinin Birleştirilmesi, 2015 - 2018
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Evaluation of the Comfort Properties of Firefighter's Clothings, 2014 - 2018
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Soğuk İklim Ayakkabılarında Kullanılan Teknik Tekstil Bileşenlerinin Ultrasonik Kaynak Yönetim Kullanılarak Birleştirilmesi, 2013 - 2018
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Determining Performance Attributes Using Scor Model to Compare Apparel Retailers, 2012 - 2018
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Koruyucu Giysi Üretiminde Kullanılan Teknik Tekstil Bileşenlerinin Konfor ve Koruyuculuk Özelliklerinin İncelenmesi ve Modellenmesi, 2014 - 2015
Eryürük S. H. , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Konfeksiyon Sektöründe Perakende DAğıtım Kanalı Kurulması ve Bir Uygulama, 2012 - 2015

Scientific Research / Working Group Memberships

Fonksiyonel ve Akıllı Tekstiller, İSTANBUL TEKNİK ÜNİVERSİTESİ, Turkey, <http://calismagruplari.itu.edu.tr>, 2013 - Continues

Citations

Total Citations (WOS):43
h-index (WOS):4